FILED SEP 11, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05374-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marﬂuerite McLean |130000-OT

o 2 |
From: Marguerite McLean o A
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 8:45 AM ) '{—Gfﬂ ?‘\'\
To: Brenda Hawkins € . TR
Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Greg Fogleman; Kiwanis Curry ({%, - @
Subject: RE: 2010 CLEC local competition report data request ’-;{fr % 3’(\ ,
Attachments: CLEC Reports - Declassification.pdf ’rg_t% ® L"_,'""'; . '
ps -,-' [: " 'I
Brenda, |

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to source all confidential documents listed on the attachment to |
this e-mail. !
Thank you. |

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 8:12 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Jeff Bates; Greg Fogleman; Kiwanis Curry
Cc: Mark Long

Subject: RE: 2010 CLEC local competition report data request

Good morning, Marguerite. Per our conversation with Mark on yesterday, no declassification date should
be assigned and the attached documents can be returned to the source. Thank you for your assistance in
this matter.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 2:08 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Mark Long

Subject: 2010 CLEC local competition report data request

Jeff,

A 9/3/13 declassification date was entered for the 2010 CLEC local competition report data request responses
listed on the attachment to this e-mail.

Do you want these documents to be returned to the source ?

or

Do you want to assign a new declassification date ?

Thanks.
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 11, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05374-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824




Declassified Confidential Documents
Declassified 09/01/2013 through 09/30/2013

03392-10

04/27/2010

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO. DATE FILED DECLASS
100000-OT 02298-10 03/30/2010 09/03/2013
02719-10 04/12/2010 09/03/2013
02722-10 04/12/2010 09/03/2013
02738-10 04/12/2010 09/03/2013
02742-10 04/12/2010 09/03/2013
02772-10 04/13/2010 09/03/2013
02806-10 04/14/2010 09/03/2013
02810-10 04/14/2010 09/03/2013
02840-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02843-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02848-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02850-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02852-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02854-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02856-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02869-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02875-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02878-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02880-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02890-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02892-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02894-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02898-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02900-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02903-10 04/15/2010 09/03/2013
02944-10 04/16/2010 09/03/2013
02949-10 04/16/2010 09/03/2013
02953-10 04/16/2010 09/03/2013
03054-10 04/20/2010 09/03/2013
03071-10 04/20/2010 09/03/2013
03082-10 04/20/2010 09/03/2013
03280-10 04/23/2010 09/03/2013
03297-10 04/26/2010 09/03/2013
03299-10 04/26/2010 09/03/2013

09/03/2013




Declassified Confidential Documents
Declassified 09/01/2013 through 09/30/2013

08162-10

09/30/2010

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO. DATE FILED DECLASS
03395-10 04/27/2010 09/03/2013
03397-10 04/27/2010 09/03/2013
03407-10 04/27/2010 09/03/2013
03435-10 04/28/2010 09/03/2013
03442-10 04/28/2010 09/03/2013
03445-10 04/28/2010 09/03/2013
03554-10 04/30/2010 09/03/2013
03560-10 04/30/2010 09/03/2013
03717-10 05/04/2010 09/03/2013
03800-10 05/06/2010 09/03/2013
03803-10 05/06/2010 09/03/2013
03805-10 05/06/2010 09/03/2013

09/03/2013






